In the event of any inconsistency between data provided in this document and the Final Request for Proposal (RFP), the language in the Final RFP, including any amendments, will govern.

Question 1:

Will NASA accept proposals that contain more than one approach to meeting the requirements of the RFP?  If so, should those options be presented as part of one proposal or should the Bidders submit separate proposals for each option?

Answer Question 1:
No, NASA will not accept an individual proposal which contains more than one technical approach to meeting the requirements of the RFP.  However, an Offeror may submit separate stand alone proposals which contain a different approach.  Each stand alone proposal must comply with all requirements of the RFP.

Question 2:
The proposal submission deadline is March 9, 2009.  Will NASA consider a 60 day extension of that deadline?

Answer Question 2:  
NASA, we will not be extending the deadline.

 

Question 3:

The RFP package contains a document titled, “PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE; Parts I through VI.  What portion, if any, are the Bidders to complete and submit with their proposal or is this document included in the RFP for informational purposes only?  Is this questionnaire sent by NASA to our reference customers based on the details we provide in the Past Performance Volume of the proposal? Or should we send this questionnaire to our customers for completion to be included in our proposal?
Answer Question 3:

 Bidders are suggested to create a Cover Sheet and send the Past Performance Questionnaire to your reference customers for completion.  The Past Performance Questionnaire should be returned to the NASA Contracting Officer no later than the due date for proposals, March 9, 2009.
Question 4:
 Paragraph 1.0 of the Statement of Work says: 

The reflector, feedhorn, support struts, and pedestal shall be constructed so that they may be stored and shipped in standard ISO seatainers with outside dimensions of  either 2.44 m X 2.44 m X 6.1m (8’ X 8’ X 20’) or 2.44 m X 2.44 m X 12.2m (8’ X 8’ X 40’). Note that the inside dimensions are approximately 0.152m (6 inches) less than the outside dimensions.

Are the containers part of the scope of delivery?
Answer Question 4:

Yes, as stated in the Statement of Work Section 3.1 which says “The contractor shall supply the seatainers and fit them with reusable shipping boxes, permanent cribbing, and/or tie down points, as needed to protect the components during shipping”.  
Question 5:

The servo amplifiers and other antenna control equipment should be installed in government furnished racks (standard 19” panel width) near the radar operator’s console and up to 30.5m (100 feet) from the antenna system. However, the Government will consider other arrangements if warranted by the proposed antenna and pedestal design.

Are the racks already present and do we only need to supply the slide-in-module? Or should we supply the racks as well?
Answer Question 5:
Yes, the bidder only need to provide modules which fit into the Government owned standard 19” wide racks.

Question 6:
Paragraph 3.3.3 of the Statement of Works says: 
The system shall be designed to overcome the effect of ground winds as follows: 

· Operate with less than 1 dB degradation in performance in sustained winds up to 96.6 kilometers/hour (60 mph).

· Survive sustained winds up to 161 kilometers/hour (100 mph) with antenna in horizontal stow (either stow pins or brakes). 

· Survive wind gusts up to 193 kilometers/hour (l20 mph) with the system stowed in a position, recommended by the manufacturer, which will maximize the survival of the system. 

Could you please clarify the following?
We assume that horizontal stow means an elevation of 90 degrees.  Is this correct?
Answer Question 6:
YES, horizontal stow means with the antenna pointing straight up (elevation 90 degrees) to reduce the wind loading.
       Question 7:

We assume that “survive” means the antenna is not in operation. Is this correct?

Answer Question 7:
Yes, this is correct.
Question 8:

Model Contract (132721-SOL-001-003.rtf) 

Page 1 of the model contract is missing from the document downloaded from the GSFC Business Opportunities website (http://prod.nais.nasa.gov/cgi-bin/eps/sol.cgi?acqid=132721). Could you please provide us with the complete document?

Answer Question 8:
See Amendment Number 1 for new uploaded version of Page 1.

Question 9:

With reference to Paragraph 3.2.8) of the Statement of Work for Solicitation NNG09258756R, could you please specify the application and the application-specific requirements for the slip rings.  For instance:  power transfer (voltage, current, frequency), control signal transfer (voltage, bandwidth), data signal transfer (voltage, bandwidth or interface, e.g. FJ45 with 100BaseT).  Also is it possible to propose a number of options?

3.2.8 Slip Rings

Slip rings shall be provided for carrying electrical signals that are used above the elevation axis.  At least four (4) unused rings shall be provided for future use.

 

Answer Question 9: 
Electrical signals referred to in section 3.2.8 includes power transfer, control signal transfer, and data signal transfer as needed.  Slip rings are used to allow the antenna to rotate freely in azimuth angle while maintaining necessary electrical connections between the stationary and rotating parts.
Regarding options;  See Answer to  Question 1 above.
 
Question 10:

Contract Clause E3 indicates acceptance to occur at “GSFC/Wallops Flight Facility, Wallops Island, VA 23337”, yet the specification requires shipment of goods to, and installation of goods at “Greeley, Colorado unless otherwise noted by the Government” (Para. 6.0 of the Sped/SOW).

 

Could you please confirm if the FOB destination point, and place of installation/site acceptance is to be in Colorado or in Virginia, or if the true intent is for acceptance to occur in a separate location to where the goods will be delivered, installed and tested.

 

Answer Question 10:
Amendment 2 will correct the acceptance location in the Statement of Work as  “NASA/GSFC/Wallops Flight Facility, Wallops Island, VA 23337” unless otherwise noted by the Government.
     Question 11:
 
As far as the 6/30/2010 delivery date, what constitutes delivery:  Is it:  a) delivery 


of the hardware to the Greeley, CO site, b) delivery and assembly at the 

Greeley, CO, site, c) after Site Acceptance Testing. d) other?

     Answer Question 11:


Amendment 2 has corrected the acceptance location in the Statement of 

            Work as NASA/GSFC/Wallops Flight Facility, Wallops Island, VA  23337.  The 


  
Delivery Date must be on or before 6/30/2010. Site Acceptance and Testing will



follow.

   Question 12:
            The Contract Clauses document at L.10. D. reads, in part, “The submission

         
of scanned documents inserted into document applications such as Adobe PDF


or MS Word DOC files is prohibited”.  Many of our drawings and our 


subcontractor’s drawings are in PDF form.  Does this limitation apply to 


drawings?  If so, is it possible to get a waiver of this requirement on our 

drawings?

 Answer Question 12:

This limitation does not apply to drawings.  You may submit a Adobe PDF, 

Etc.

Question 13:
Is there a revised date by which you expect to have the Q&A posted for the

Subject RFQ?
Answer Question 13:
Questions and Answers are posted periodically under the World Wide Web (WWW)

Server, which may be accessed using a WWW browser application.  The internet

site, or URL, for the NASA/GSFC Business Opportunities home page is

http://prod.nais.nasa.gov/cgi-bin/eps/bizops.cgi?grD&pin=51
Question 14:
Is it necessary for a respondent to the RFQ to be specifically registered to the

344511 NAICS code?

Answer Question 14:
No, you do not have to be specifically registered to that particular code, however,

You must meet the size or dollar standards of that code.
